
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                      ( MAY 30) (Week 22 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held May 30, 2023, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the May 23, 2023, meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims  

 

                     4.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                          a.  Approval of refund request for overpayment of taxes for parcel #894735381016 in the   

                               amount of $134.13 

                          b.  Approval of refund request for overpayment of taxes for parcel #884717377003 in the   

                               amount of $391.00 

                          c.  Approval of resolution for tax abatement for Woodbury County 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

 

                     5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                          a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                          b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

 

                     6.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                          a.  Approval of underground utility permit for MidAmerican Energy  

                          b.  Approval of permit to work in the right of way for Kevin Small 

 

End Consent Agenda 

 

                     7.   Office of National Drug Control Policy, High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas   

                           Kevin Winker, Drug Intelligence Officer (Iowa) 

                           Overdose Fatality Review Team overview                                                                Information 

 

4:45 p.m.     8.   Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

(Set time)           a.  Public hearing on Amendment #1 to the Woodbury County FY 2023 Budget               Action 

                          b.  Approval of resolution for the FY 2022-2023 Budget Amendment #1                            Action 

                          c.  Discussion and approval of transfer of appropriation in the Sheriff’s FY 23                   Action 

                               budget due to employee transfers 

 

                     9.  County Sheriff – Chad Sheehan 

                           Approval to waive the nepotism policy for three correctional officers with the Sheriff’s    Action 

                           Office 

 

                   10.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

                          Direct the Zoning Commission to review/consider a Zoning Ordinance Text                      Action 

                          Amendment proposal to amend the Zoning Ordinance Land Use Summary  

                          Table to designate temporary heavy construction services:  Aggregate crush 

                          and screen (temporary); Asphalt mixing (temporary); and concrete mixing 

                          (temporary) as conditional uses in the General Commercial (GC), and Highway 

                          Commercial (HC) Zoning Districts 

 

                   11.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                  Information 

   

                   12.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                          Information 

  

                   13.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information      

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                 

 
MON., JUNE 5         6:00 p.m.        Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
WED., JUNE 7       10:00 a.m.        Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                               11:00 a.m.        Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                                 1:00 p.m.        Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting   
 
                                 4:45 p.m.        Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.                           
                                        
                               12:00 p.m.        District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                              
 
THU., JUNE 8        12:00 p.m.        SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St.                              
 
FRI., JUNE 9            9:00 a.m.        Hungry Canyons Alliance Meeting, Bronson Community Building 
 

WED., JUNE 14       7:30 a.m.        SIMPCO Executive-Finance Committee - Hybrid  
 
                                 8:05 a.m.        Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                               10:00 a.m.        Western Iowa Tourism Region Annual Meeting, Audubon County 
 
THU., JUNE 15       4:00 p.m.        Conservation Board Meeting, Little Sioux Park 
  
                                4:30 p.m.        Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
                                 5:00 p.m.        SIMPCO Annual Board of Directors Meeting & Award Ceremony, Mapleton, IA 
 
FRI., JUNE 16        12:00 p.m.       Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                                                                                              
 
WED. JUNE 21      12:00 p.m.        Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., JUNE 22     11:00 a.m.         Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122                                                             
                                                         Pierce St. 
 
                                1:30 p.m.         SIMPCO Community and Economic Development, Hybrid 
 
MON., JUNE 26      6:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom          

WED., JUNE 28      2:30 p.m.         Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
WED., JULY 5        4:45 p.m.         Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

               
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



MAY 23, 2023, TWENTY-FIRST MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, May 23, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Bittinger II, Nelson, 
Taylor, Radig, and Ung.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, Human 
Resources Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, and Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 

 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Radig second by Taylor to approve the agenda for May 23, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Ung second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the May 16, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $5,784,824.33.  Copy filed. 
 
4. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving petition for suspension of taxes for Linda 

Mulder, 4002 Lincoln Way, Sioux City, parcel #884707253001. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,600 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Linda Mulder, as titleholder of a property located 4002 Lincoln Way, Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa, 
and legally described as follows:    
      
 Parcel #884707253001   
 
RAVIN PARK 3RD EX ELY 6 FT LOT 34 
          
WHEREAS, Linda Mulder of the aforementioned property has petitioned the Board of Supervisors for a suspension 
of taxes pursuant to the 2017 Iowa Code section 427.9, and   
                                                              
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is unable to provide to 
the public revenue; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby grants the request for 
a suspension of taxes, and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to so record the approval of this tax 
suspension for this property. 
 
SO RESOLVED this 23rd day of May 2023.   

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
5. To approve the transfer of Jacob Gilreath, Civil/Construction Engineer Intern, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 05-

18-23, $2,730.77/bi-weekly. Transfer from Part-time to Full-Time.; the appointment of Gerald Kelley, P/T 
Operations Officer-Paramedic, Emergency Services Dept., effective 05-24-23, $25.00/hour. Job Vacancy Posted 5-
3-23.  Entry Level Salary:  $25.00/hour.; the appointment of Wendy Beltran, P/T Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention 
Dept., effective 05-24-23, $20.89/hour.  Job Vacancy Posted 3-23-23.  Entry Level Salary:  $20.89/hour.; and the 
appointment of Kurtus Palsma, Temporary Engineering Aide, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 06-01-23, 
$16.00/hour. Not to exceed 120 days.  Copy filed. 

 
6a. To approve and receive for signature a contract with Cost Advisory Services, Inc. to provide professional consulting 

services to Woodbury County, Iowa.  Copy filed. 
 
6b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution adopting and levying special assessment in the 

Woodbury-Monona Lateral 2 Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa. 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 2 
 

 

 

 
RESOLUTION #13,601 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT IN 
THE WOODBURY-MONONA LATERAL 2 DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Little Sioux Inter-County Drainage District, Trustees of the Woodbury 
Monona Lateral 2 Drainage District, in session on the 23rd day of May, 2023, requested that the Board of 
Supervisors levy a special assessment of Forty Two and 95/100 Percent (42.95%) on all tracts of land, lots, public 
roads, and railroads in the Woodbury-Monona Lateral 2 Drainage District to procure funds from which to pay the 
costs and expenses of repair and maintenance incurred. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, acting as a Drainage 
Board for the Woodbury-Monona Lateral 2 Drainage District, that there be and is hereby levied upon all tracts of 
land, lots, public roads, and railroads in the Woodbury-Monona Lateral 2 Drainage District of Woodbury County, 
Iowa, a special assessment in the amount of Forty Two and 95/100 Percent (42.95%), and the Auditor of Woodbury 
County, Iowa, be directed and ordered to spread such levy upon said lands, to be collected under §468.55 in semi-
annual installments in the same manner as general property taxes are collected pursuant to §445.36 in the year 
2023-2024. 

 
PASSED and APPROVED this 23rd day of May, 2023, Board of Supervisors, Woodbury County, Iowa. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6c. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution adopting and levying special  assessment in the 

Woodbury-Monona Latter “11” Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,602 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSMENT IN 

THE WOODBURY-MONONA LATERAL “11” DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Little Sioux Inter-County Drainage District, Trustees of the Woodbury 
Monona Lateral “11” Drainage District, in session on the 23rd day of May, 2023, requested that the Board of 
Supervisors levy a special assessment of Forty Four and 47/100 (44.47%) Percent of the Original Assessment in the 
Woodbury Monona Lateral “11” Drainage District to procure funds from which to pay the costs and expenses of 
repair and maintenance incurred. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, acting as a Drainage 
Board for the Woodbury Monona Lateral “11” Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa, that there be and is 
hereby levied upon all tracts of land, lots, public roads, and railroads in the Woodbury Monona Lateral “11” 
Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa, a special assessment in the amount of Forty Four and 47/100 
(44.47%) Percent of the Original Assessment, and the Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa, be directed and ordered 
to spread such levy upon said lands, to be collected under §468.55 in semi-annual installments in the same manner 
as general property taxes are collected pursuant to §445.36 in the year 2023-2024. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this 23rd day of May, 2023, Board of Supervisors, Woodbury County, Iowa. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6d. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution adopting and levying special assessment in the 

Little Sioux Inter-County Drainage District of Monona, Woodbury, and Harrison Counties, Iowa. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,603 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT IN 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 3 
 

 

 

THE LITTLE SIOUX INTER-COUNTY DRAINAGE OF MONONA, 
WOODBURY, AND HARRISON COUNTIES, IOWA 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Little Sioux Inter-County Drainage District, in session on the 6th day of 
April, 2023, requested that the Board of Supervisors levy a special assessment of Sixty-five (65%) Percent of the 
Original Assessment on all tracts of land, lots, public roads, and railroads in the Little Sioux Inter-County Drainage 
District to procure funds from which to pay the costs and expenses of repair and maintenance incurred. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Joint Board of Supervisors of Monona, Woodbury and Harrison 
Counties, Iowa, acting as a Drainage Board for the Little Sioux Inter-County Drainage District, that there be and is 
hereby levied upon all tracts of land, lots, public roads, and railroads in the Little Sioux Inter-County Drainage 
District of Monona, Woodbury and Harrison Counties, Iowa, a special assessment in the amount of Sixty-five (65%) 
Percent of the Original Assessment, and the Auditors of Monona, Woodbury and Harrison Counties, Iowa, be 
directed and ordered to spread such levy upon said lands, to be collected under §468.55 in semi-annual 
installments in the same manner as general property taxes are collected pursuant to §445.36 in the year 2023-
2024. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this 23rd day of May, 2023, Board of Supervisors, Woodbury County, Iowa. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6e. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution adopting and levying special assessment in the 

Sandhill-Lakeport Inter-County Drainage District of Monona and Woodbury Counties, Iowa. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,604 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT IN 

THE SANDHILL-LAKEPORT INTER-COUNTY DRAINAGE OF MONONA 
AND WOODBURY COUNTIES, IOWA 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Sandhill-Lakeport Inter-County Drainage District, in session on the 20th day 
of March, 2023, requested that the Board of Supervisors levy a special assessment of Sixty Percent (60%) of the 
Original Assessment on all tracts of land, lots, public roads, and railroads in the Sandhill-Lakeport Inter-County 
Drainage District to procure funds from which to pay the costs and expenses of repair and maintenance incurred. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Joint Board of Supervisors of Monona and Woodbury Counties, Iowa, 
acting as a Drainage Board for the Sandhill-Lakeport Inter-County Drainage District, that there be and is hereby 
levied upon all tracts of land, lots, public roads, and railroads in the Sandhill-Lakeport Inter-County Drainage 
District of Monona and Woodbury Counties, Iowa, a special assessment in the amount of Sixty Percent (60%) of 
the Original Assessment, and the Auditors of Monona and Woodbury Counties, Iowa, be directed and ordered to 
spread such levy upon said lands, to be collected under §468.55 in semi-annual installments in the same manner as 
general property taxes are collected pursuant to §445.36 in the year 2023-2024. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this 23rd day of May, 2023, Board of Supervisors, Woodbury County, Iowa. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6f. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution adopting and levying special assessment in the 

McCandless Inter-County Drainage District of Monona and Woodbury Counties, Iowa. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,605 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT IN 

THE MCCANDLESS INTER-COUNTY DRAINAGE OF MONONA 
AND WOODBURY COUNTIES, IOWA 

 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 4 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the McCandless Inter-County Drainage District, in session on the 19th day of 
April, 2023, requested that the Board of Supervisors levy a special assessment of One Hundred Ten Percent (110%) 
of the Original Assessment on all tracts of land, lots, public roads, and railroads in the McCandless Inter-County 
Drainage District to procure funds from which to pay the costs and expenses of repair and maintenance incurred. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Joint Board of Supervisors of Monona and Woodbury Counties, Iowa, 
acting as a Drainage Board for the McCandless Inter-County Drainage District, that there be and is hereby levied 
upon all tracts of land, lots, public roads, and railroads in the McCandless Inter-County Drainage District of Monona 
and Woodbury Counties, Iowa, a special assessment in the amount of One Hundred Ten Percent(110%) of the 
Original Assessment, and the Auditors of Monona and Woodbury Counties, Iowa, be directed and ordered to 
spread such levy upon said lands, to be collected under §468.55 in semi-annual installments in the same manner as 
general property taxes are collected pursuant to §445.36 in the year 2023-2024. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this 23rd day of May, 2023, Board of Supervisors, Woodbury County, Iowa. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7a. To approve property tax refund for Forrest Holdings Inc. for parcel #884706427002, 4104 Glenn Ave., in the 

amount of $644.00.  Copy filed. 
 
7b. To approve property tax refund for Forrest Holdings Inc. for parcel #884201406004, 305 3rd St., in the amount of 

$108.00.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
9. A public hearing was held at 4:35 p.m. for the sale of parcel #894728127010, 613-15 13th St.  The Chairperson 

called on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution for the sale of the 

real estate parcel #894728127010, 613-15 13th St., to Jatell Properties, LLC, 724 C St., South Sioux City, NE, for 
$491.00 plus recording fees.  Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD 

OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,606 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, that the offer at public auction of: 
 
By  Jatell Properties LLC       __in the sum of         Four Hundred Ninety-One Dollars and 00/100 ($491.00)-------------
----------- ------------------------------dollars. 
 
For the following described real estate, To Wit: 
 
Parcel #894728127010 
The W 50 feet of Lot 7, the W 50 feet of the South half of Lot 8, the W 30 feet of the North half of Lot 8 and the W 
25 feet of the S 23 feet of Lot 9, all in Block 83 Sioux City East Addition, City of Sioux City, in the County of 
Woodbury County and State of Iowa  
(613-15 13th Street) 
 
Now and included in and forming a part of the City of Sioux City, Iowa, the same is hereby accepted: said 
Amount being a sum LESS than the amount of the general taxes, interests, costs and penalties against the said Real 
Estate. 
 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 5 
 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that payment is due by close of business on the day of passage of this resolution or this sale is null 
and void and this resolution shall be rescinded. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that per Code of Iowa Section 569.8(3 & 4), a parcel the County holds by tax deed shall not be 
assessed or taxed until transferred and upon transfer of a parcel so acquired gives the purchaser free title as to 
previously levied or set taxes.  Therefore, the County Treasurer is requested to abate any taxes previously levied or 
set on this parcel(s). 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of this Board be and he is hereby authorized to execute a Quit Claim 
Deed for the said premises to the said purchaser. 
 
SO DATED this 23rd Day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
10a. A public hearing was held at 4:45 p.m. for an ordinance to amend portions of Woodbury County Ordinance #56:  

Amendments to modify Section 6.1.A: Wind Turbines Set Back Requirements to increase certain setback 
requirements to the Ordinance regulating Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems in Unincorporated 
Woodbury County.  The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 

 
 Jim Fisher, Moville City, Monty Mccoy, Climbing Hill, Bob Fritzmeier, Sioux City, Wally Kuntz, Moville, Dan Hair, 

Hornick, Bryan Mesz, Sioux City, addressed the Board regarding the Ordinance. 
  
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to receive the May 17, 2023 Moville meeting minutes (public document) shared 

for posting by Mr. Fisher. Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Taylor to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
 
10b. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the third reading of the Ordinance Amendment.  Carried 5-0.  Copy 

filed. 
 
10c. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to adopt the Ordinance #72, Amendment to portions of Woodbury County 

Ordinance #56:  Amendments to modify Section 6.1A:  Wind turbines set back requirements to increase setback 
requirements to the ordinance regulating Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems in unincorporated 
Woodbury County.  Carried 5-0.   

 
8b. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve Office Elements purchase order in the amount of $498,877.04 plus 5% 

contingency.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8c. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve expense of $83,491.04 for the purchase of kitchen equipment and 

installations.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
11. Motion by Radig second by Nelson to approve purchase of Cyber Liability Insurance for FY 23/24.  Carried 5-0.  

Copy filed. 
 
12a. Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to receive for signatures a Resolution Speed Limit Old Lakeport Road.  Carried 

5-0. 
 

SPEED LIMIT RESOLUTION 
OLD LAKEPORT ROAD 
RESOLUTION #13,607 

 
WHEREAS:  The city of Sergeant Bluff has reviewed the speed limit on Old Lakeport Road, citing accident 

history and residential development, and has passed an ordinance to reduce the speed limit on 
this joint jurisdiction, corporation line road, and 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 6 
 

 

 

WHEREAS: The Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County is empowered under the authority of sections 
321.255 and 321.285, subsection 4 of the Code of Iowa to determine upon the basis of an 
engineering and traffic investigation conducted by the County Engineer that the speed limit of 
any secondary road is greater than is reasonable and proper under the conditions existing, and 
may determine and declare a reasonable and proper speed limit, and 

WHEREAS: Such investigation has been requested and completed and the county engineer has reached an 
opinion concerning the reasonable and proper speed for the road listed herein, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors that the following speed limit 

be established and appropriate signs erected at the locations described as follows: 
 
1). Beginning at the intersection of 210th Street and Old Lakeport Road then proceeding north on 

Old Lakeport Road to a point 300 feet north of Glen Ellen Road, a speed limit of 35 miles per hour 
is established. 

 
Speed limit shall be effective when appropriate signs giving notice of the speed limits are erected. 
 
Passed and approved this 23rd day of May 2023 by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors.    

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 Copy filed. 
 
12b. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to receive for signatures a Resolution setting interest rates for drainage warrants 

for districts under the jurisdiction of Woodbury County Board of Supervisors.  Carried 5-0. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,608 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE INTEREST PAID ON DRAINAGE WARRANTS 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has the authority to establish the interest rate on drainage 
warrants pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 468. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors that the interest rate for 

Drainage Warrants is hereby set at 5% APR for Fiscal Year 2024. 
 
SO RESOLVED this 23rd day of May 2023.   
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May 2023 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
12c. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Orton Slough 

Drainage District Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor for Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,609 

ORTON SLOUGH DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body of the Orton Slough Drainage District 
of Woodbury County, Iowa; and  
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a special tax and/or assessment on 
all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 7 
 

 

 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors as the governing body 
of the Orton Slough Drainage District, that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $  0.00   be levied against 
all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to be in the 
same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the same is hereby certified to the 
Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect said levy and/or assessment against all of the said 
lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed 
and enter same upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year real 
estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd  day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Smokey Hollow 

Drainage District Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor for Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,610 

SMOKEY HOLLOW DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body of the Smoky Hollow Drainage 
District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and  
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a special tax and/or assessment on 
all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors as the governing body 
of the Smoky Hollow Drainage District, that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $  0.00   be levied against 
all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to be in the 
same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the same is hereby certified to the 
Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect said levy and/or assessment against all of the said 
lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed 
and enter same upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year real 
estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of  May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Weber Creek 

Drainage District Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor for Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,611 

WEBER CREEK DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUIDOTR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 8 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body of the Weber Creek Drainage District 
of Woodbury County, Iowa; and  
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a special tax and/or assessment on 
all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors as the governing body 
of the Weber Creek Drainage District, that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $     0.00   be levied 
against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to be 
in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the same is hereby certified to the 
Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect said levy and/or assessment against all of the said 
lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed 
and enter same upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year real 
estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second Radig by to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Wolf Creek 

Drainage District Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor for Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,612 

WOLF CREEK DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body of the Wolf Creek Drainage District of 
Woodbury County, Iowa; and  
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a special tax and/or assessment on 
all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors as the governing body 
of the Wolf Creek Drainage District, that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $  10,000.00   be levied 
against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to be 
in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the same is hereby certified to the 
Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect said levy and/or assessment against all of the said 
lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed 
and enter same upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year real 
estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Bennett-McDonald 

Drainage District Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 9 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION #13,613 
BENNETT-MCDONALD DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body of the Bennett-McDonald Drainage 
District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
  
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a special tax and/or assessment on 
all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors as the governing body 
of the Bennett-McDonald Drainage District, that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $ 6,000.00   be 
levied against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, 
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the same is hereby certified to the 
Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect said levy and/or assessment against all of the said 
lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed 
and enter same upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year real 
estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Smithland Drainage 

District Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa.  Carried 5-0. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,614 
SMITHLAND DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body  
of the Smithland Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a  
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public  
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Smithland Drainage District, that a  
special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $    0.00   be levied against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad 
companies, and public highways within said Drainage District and  
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established,  
adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the  
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect  
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon  
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year  
real estate taxes. 
 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 10 
 

 

 

DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Wolf Creek 

Pumping District #2 Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor for Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,615 

WOLF CREEK PUMPING DISTRICT #2 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body  
of the Wolf Creek Pumping District #2 of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a  
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public  
highways within the boundaries of the said Pumping District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Wolf Creek Pumping District #2, that a special tax and/or 
assessment in the sum of $       0.00   be levied against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public 
highways within said Pumping District and  
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established,  
adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the  
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect  
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon  
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year  
real estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Wolf Creek 

Pumping District #3 Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,616 

WOLF CREEK PUMPING DISTRICT #3 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body  
of the Wolf Creek Pumping District #3 of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a  
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public  
highways within the boundaries of the said Pumping District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 11 
 

 

 

Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Wolf Creek Pumping District #3, that a special tax and/or 
assessment in the sum of $    0.00   be levied against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public 
highways within said Pumping District and  
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established,  
adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the  
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect  
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon  
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year  
real estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Anthon Central 

Drainage District Levying Special Assessment and Certificate to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,617 

ANTHON CENTRAL DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body of the Anthon Central Drainage 
District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a special tax and/or assessment on 
all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors as the governing body 
of the Anthon Central Drainage District, that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $  0.00      be levied 
against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to be 
in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the same is hereby certified to the 
Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect said levy and/or assessment against all of the said 
lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed 
and enter same upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year real 
estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Maple River 

Drainage District Levying Special Assessment and Certification to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,618 

MAPLE RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 12 
 

 

 

 
WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body of the Maple River Drainage District 
of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a special tax and/or assessment on 
all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors as the governing body 
of the Maple River Drainage District, that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $    0.00      be levied 
against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to be 
in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the same is hereby certified to the 
Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect said levy and/or assessment against all of the said 
lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed 
and enter same upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year real 
estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Poverty Hollow 

Drainage District Levying Special Assessment and Certification to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa.  
Carried 5-0.  

 
RESOLUTION #13,619 

POVERTY HOLLOW DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body of the Poverty Hollow Drainage 
District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a special tax and/or assessment on 
all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors as the governing body 
of the Poverty Hollow Drainage District, that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $   100.00      be levied 
against all the tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to be 
in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted and confirmed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the same is hereby certified to the 
Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect said levy and/or assessment against all of the said 
lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed 
and enter same upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year real 
estate taxes. 
 
DATED this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
12d. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the FY 2023 Woodbury County Secondary Road Department budget 

amendment #1.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 



May 23, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 13 
 

 

 

12e. Motion by Radig second by Taylor to approve the City-County agreement for Southbridge Interchange project.  
Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
12f. Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to award the quote from Rueter Equipment for a new Hyundai 960A front end 

loader for $234,650.00.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
12g. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the contract for the L-B(E66)—73-97 bridge replacement project with 

Dixon Construction for $777,985.70.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8a. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to postpone action to expense ARPA 13 funding for furniture, fixtures, and 

equipment not to exceed $941,000.00.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to receive document of ARPA 13 budget. Carried 5-0. 
 
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to reconsider receiving document. Carried 5-0. Document was returned.  
 
13. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
14. There were no citizen concerns. 
 
15.  Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until May 30, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 









 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  ____ 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES  
 
WHEREAS, the Woodbury County, Iowa is the titleholder of real estate Parcel #884301100012 
located in Woodbury County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   

 
Parcel #884301100012 
 
KEDRON TOWNSHIP AN IRREG TCT BEING PART OF GOVT LOT 10 IN 1-88-
43 DESCRIBED AS COM AT SW COR OF GOVT LOT 10 THNC E 356’ TO POB: 
THNC NE 1100.95’, THNC NE 458.76’, THNC E 78.95’, THNC S 1309.02’, THNC 
W 940.12’ TO POB 
                                                                                                                   

WHEREAS, the above-stated property has an unpaid balance of taxes owing, and the parcel is 
owned by a political subdivision of the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, the political subdivision, namely the Woodbury County, Iowa, is failing to immediately 
pay the taxes due; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these 
taxes and any future taxes that may be levied against this parcel; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby 
abates the taxes owing on the above parcels according to Code of Iowa, 427.3, and hereby directs 
the Woodbury County Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records.  
 
SO RESOLVED this 30th day of May, 2023. 
 
 

      ATTEST:                                                                        WOODBURYCOUNTYBOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_____________________________                     __________________________________ 
Michelle Skaff, Deputy                                              Matthew Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor 
And Recorder 
 

 























WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

5/30/2023

Kevin Winker

✔

Overdose Fatality Review Team overview.

Overdose Fatality Review (OFR) Teams effectively identify system gaps and innovative community-specific overdose prevention 
and intervention strategies. 

Fatal and non-fatal overdoses have risen significantly in the last several years and communities are exploring 
effective strategies to address the overdose epidemic.  OFR's provide the opportunity to examine the reasons 
fatal overdoses are occurring and provide a multi-disciplinary approach to making recommendations to 
community leaders on strategies that can reduce overdoses.

Some financial support would be requested for the agency that takes the lead on the OFR Team to coordinate
and support the the team. This can be an allowed use of Opioid state funds.

Establish an OFR Team in Woodbury County/Sioux City in order to examine overdose fatalities with the intent 
of proposing  recommendations to reduce overdoses based on these reviews.































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

May 25, 2023 May 30, 2023

Sheriff Chad Sheehan

✔

Nepotism policy in Employee Handbook 

I am requesting the Board approve waiving the nepotism policy for hiring K.G. as a correctional officer and current  correctional officers A.T. and 
E.G. who will be getting married. 

The employee handbook Nepotism Policy 1.3 prohibits hiring immediate family members into the same 
department.  It also requires employees who become immediate family by marriage for one to either transfer or 
resign with in 90 days.  Law Enforcement and Corrections is historically a profession that draws family 
members including multiple generations.  Similar to military service.

NONE

The policy already exempts our Deputies (Civil Service) from the policy.  The policy allows the Board the 
authority to waive the policy. I am requesting the board waive the policy for the above hire and current 
correctional officers getting married. The Sheriff will not schedule family members to the same shift and no 
family member would be allowed to supervise another family member.  

Waive the nepotism policy for the above Correctional Officers with the Sheriff's Office. 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

5/26/23 5/30/23

Daniel Priestley

✔

Direct the Zoning Commission to review and consider a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment proposal to amend the Woodbury County
Zoning Ordinance Land Use Summary Table to designate Temporary Heavy Construction Services including Aggregate crush and
screen (temporary); Asphalt mixing (temporary); and Concrete mixing (temporary) as Conditional Uses in the General Commercial
(GC), & Highway Commercial (HC) Zoning Districts.

To consider a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment amending the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance Land
Use Summary Table to include conditional uses for asphalt mixing;concrete mixing;aggregate crush/screen

Direct the Zoning Commission to review/consider a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment proposal to amend the
Zoning Ordinance Land Use Summary Table to designate Temporary Heavy Construction Services: Aggregate
crush and screen (temporary); Asphalt mixing (temporary); and Concrete mixing (temporary) as Conditional
Uses in the General Commercial (GC), & Highway Commercial (HC) Zoning Districts.

Direct the Zoning Commission to review/consider a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment proposal to amend the
Zoning Ordinance Land Use Summary Table to designate Temporary Heavy Construction Services: Aggregate
crush and screen (temporary); Asphalt mixing (temporary); and Concrete mixing (temporary) as Conditional
Uses in the General Commercial (GC), & Highway Commercial (HC) Zoning Districts.

Direct the Zoning Commission to review/consider a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment proposal to amend the
Zoning Ordinance Land Use Summary Table to designate Temporary Heavy Construction Services: Aggregate
crush and screen (temporary); Asphalt mixing (temporary); and Concrete mixing (temporary) as Conditional
Uses in the General Commercial (GC), & Highway Commercial (HC) Zoning Districts.


	Insert from: "Overdose Fatality Review Team.pdf"
	01-31 (Nature Center)
	01-24 (CF Revenues)
	Item 1 (1-3-23)
	Agenda Form (1-page)



	20230126151051732




